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The Winder Depot, which was built in 1912, is best described as an exam­ 
ple of the late American Queen Anne-style railroad-station architecture. The 
design and form of the structure are similar to other railroad depots in the 
area, but the architectural detailing and the use of superior building mater­ 
ials sets the structure apart from its contemporaries.

The depot is built of a fine, hard-surfaced, salmon, red brick with mor­ 
tar joint, typical of the 1880-1915 period. Functionally, the station was 
divided on its interior plan into waiting rooms, a station master's office, 
a freight office, a baggage/freight room, and restrooms. The main waiting 
room was central to the depot. Smaller waiting rooms and offices were located 
to the east, and the freight office and storerooms were situated to the west. 
The train platform and loading dock (now removed) once extended across the 
south side of the structure.

The station derives its architectural character, however, not from its 
functional design — which clearly identifies it as a railroad depot — but 
rather from its finer architectural motifs, materials, and details. The 
Queen Anne influence is best in evidence in the chimney detailing, the salmon- 
red-brick-construction techniques against smooth-cut limestone lintels and 
window sills, and shingles and a palladian window motif used in the decoration 
of the central end gables. The choice of a polychromed, surpentine, clay, 
tile roofing material further adds to the great diversity of architectural 
materials and motifs commonly associated with the Queen Annestyle.

The station is surrounded on all four sides with large over-hanging eaves. 
They are supported by stick-style brackets that also reflect an earlier style 
of American Queen Anne architecture. A flared hip roof line accentuates the 
termination of the building wall line and defines the extension of the over­ 
hanging eaves.

The station master's office projects in an elongated semi-octagonal (bay 
window) form away from the south wall of the station and provides easy visibil­ 
ity to the train platform. A similar projecting bay occurs along the north 
wall of the depot. There, the restrooms are located. They serve as a founda­ 
tion for the end gable with its palladian window above. The random window and 
door placement of the depot are a function of the interior layout and add var­ 
iety to an otherwise balanced composition.

The deed to the station was"transferred from the Seaboard Coast Line 
Railway to the City of Winder on DeceisBe^ 9; 1975! The building has been 
restored and is now used as the Winder-Barrow County Chamber of Commerce.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Winder, Georgia, is one of many small towns in the South which literally 
owe their existence to the influence of the railroad. The Winder;Depot is sig­ 
nificant as one of the oldest extant structures in the city and as one that sym­ 
bolizes the development of Winder from the time the first railroad line came 
through there in the 1890s. It is also important as an example of depot-style 
Queen Anne architecture.

In the 1890s, the Seaboard Airline Railroad built its track in eastern 
Geogia through what was then known as Jug Tavern, which was nothing more than 
a rest stop on the road between two important Georgia towns: Athens, the loca­ 
tion of the state university, and Atlanta, the state capitol. The railroad 
gave Jug Tavern new life, and in appreciation, the townspeople, in 1894, renamed 
their settlement after a man who had been instrumental in getting the rail line 
through Jug Tavern. His name was John H. Winder, and he was an engineer and 
manager with the Seaboard Railroad.

Before the advent of the automobile, the railroad served as the major 
source of transportation to and from Winder. It was at the junction of the 
Seaboard and Gainesville-Midland lines. Those entering and leaving the town 
had to pass through the station area. The station, therefore, served to intro­ 
duce newcomers to Winder as well as to bid those leaving a memorable farewell. 
The small Winder station, in effect, symbolized the town in the same way the 
larger colossal stations in larger Southern cities such as Louisville, Atlanta, 
Savannah, Richmond and New Orleans did. For the people of Winder, the depot 
symbolized the development of their town, having provided passenger, freight 
and mail service for the area for over a half-century.

The Winder Station was unique in appearance, and a possible explanation 
for its special architectural treatment is the fact that Winder is the county 
seat of Barrow County. The town was an important place to the people of Bar­ 
row County. So, just as the courthouse was given a distinctive architecture, 
the railroad station, one of the other more important buildings in Winder, was 
given similar reward.

The architectural significance of the Winder Depot is in the intersecting 
and diverse blend of eclectic designs, motifs, and materials used in its

{continued]
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construction. The detail of the building is also significant and is seldom 
seen employed on railroad stations of this scale. The incorporation of vari­ 
ous materials and stylistic details afford the building a freshness of appear­ 
ance that is not normally associated with railroad depots. The result is a 
small-town train station that has an excellent and distinctive architectural 
character.
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9. Major Bibliographical References

Construction engineer's sketch, April 7, 1949, Seaboard Railroad, Atlanta.

10. Verbal Boundary Description

point also being on the southwesterly line of Porter Street 90 feet north­ 
easterly measured at right angles from the center line of Grantor's main 
track from Atlanta to Monroe; running thence southwestwardly along the 
northwesterly line of Broad Street, 71 feet to a point located 21 feet 
northeastwardly, as measured at right angles from the center line of said 
track; thence northwestwardly, parallel to said center line 122.7 feet; 
thence northeastwardly, at right angles from the preceding course, 69 feet 
to a point located in Grantor's northerly boundary line; thence southeast- 
wardly, at right angles from the preceding course, parallel to said center 
line, 138 feet to the point of beginning; containing 0.21 of an acre, more 
or less, being shown on print of Grantor's Division Engineer's Drawing 
No. 24-527-1358, dated April 7, 1949, revised June 12, 1975, which print 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof.




